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Hi Sarah,
 
We’ll adjust the maps etc. to reflect the current site number for the C. Young site.  We will send over
the spatial data, are shapefiles an acceptable format for you?  If so, please let me know the
preferred datum and coordinate system that would be easiest for you to merge with your database.
 
As far as matting, I’ve had many conversations with various Tribal and NHDHR personnel about the
effectiveness of matting as a protective measure and I’ll make sure to include some
documentation/citations in the final report. 
 
I’ll send back a final version of the EOF once the edits are complete.
 
Finally, I just confirmed that I will be in Campton tomorrow and I’ll drop the B112 artifacts off at the
front desk of your office as planned.
 
Thanks!
 
Jake
 
Jacob Tumelaire, MA, RPA
Director & Principal Investigator
FAA Certified sUAS Pilot
Independent Archaeological Consulting, LLC
jtumelaire@iac-llc.net
cell: 
office: 603-430-2970
 
***Field Season Notice – I will be in the field regularly with limited daily email access. 
Please call my cell number above for urgent matters.***
 
 
 

From: Jordan, Sarah - FS, NH <sarah.jordan@usda.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 1:47 PM
To: Jake Tumelaire (IAC) <jtumelaire@iac-llc.net>
Cc: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>; Jessica Cofelice <jcofelice@iac-llc.net>;
'Lindsey White' <Lindsey.White@gza.com>





 
Jake  
 
Jacob Tumelaire, MA, RPA
Director & Principal Investigator
FAA Certified sUAS Pilot
Independent Archaeological Consulting, LLC
jtumelaire@iac-llc.net
cell: 
office: 603-430-2970
 
***Field Season Notice – I will be in the field regularly with limited daily email access. 
Please call my cell number above for urgent matters.***
 

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information
it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.




